

All rights reserved by glaßer und dagenbach

- 1 Invalidenstraße entrance, opposite Berlin Main Station
- 2 Lehrter Straße entrance
- 3 Entrance from federal route B-96
- 4 Former A Wing. Cell shapes are conveyed by copper beech hedges.
- 4a Reconstruction of a cell in its original dimensions as a walk-in sculpture with a sound installation by Christiane Keppler
- 5-7 Former Wings B-D, depicted by sunken or slightly elevated lawns
- 8 Plantation of hewn copper beech trees indicating the layout of the former administration building
- 9 Panoptikum, central surveillance room, symbolized by a cubic concrete sculpture
- 10 Site of the "insanity ward", used by the Gestapo from 1944
- 11 Depiction of the exercise yard complex. Concrete circles illustrate the individual yards. Columnar junipers symbolize the "yardbirds".
- 12 Circular indentation in the lawn to show the overall size of an exercise yard complex
- 13 Recreation of a former exercise yard where prisoners took solitary walks (original size)
- 14 Materials found on the site (slate block from the fountains in front of Berlin Zoo, red sandstone from Moltkebrücke, surplus natural stone paving, etc.)
- 15 Former weighing house
- 16 Star labyrinth by sculptors Gabriele Roßkamp and Serge Petit, made of surplus granite curbs and leftover stone from the storage yard
- 17 Climbing wall and sitting wall reminiscent of a key created by children and neighbours with the assistance of sculptor Bärbel Rothhaar
- 18 Former administrator housing
- 19 Passage from the sonnet "In Fetters" by Albrecht Haushofer inscribed on the preserved prison wall
- 20 Remains of the former 1910 laundry
- 21 White mulberry bushes in memory of the former Moabit mulberry plantations